FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. H. 4476, as Amended

(Doc. No. 5024cm14.docx)

TO: The Honorable Larry A. Martin, Chairperson, Senate Judiciary Committee

FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board

ANALYSTS:  Rodney Grizzle and K. Earle Powell

DATE: May 20, 2014 SBD: 20142061

AUTHOR: Representative Weeks PRIMARY CODE CITE: 56-5-2953

SUBJECT: DUI Video/Audio Recording at incident site

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:

$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:

$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)

BILL SUMMARY:

The Judiciary Committee amendment to House Bill 4476 amends Section 56-5-2953(A — D) of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina, 1976, relating to video recordings made at a stop of drivers suspected of driving a
motor vehicle while under the influence of drugs or alcohol, by requiring an audio recording, along with the

video recording, be made by the officer at the incident (sobriety or breath test) site.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:
Department of Public Safety
State Law Enforcement Division

The Agencies report that this Bill will have no fiscal impact on the General Fund of the State, nor on Federal

and or Other Funds.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:

The State Budget Division surveyed local governments to assess the impact of this Bill. One county

responded and indicated there was no fiscal impact.

SPECIAL NOTES:
None.

Approved by:

SONCVA o

Brenda Hart
Assistant Director, State Budget Division
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